@ Subject: (no subjeét)
From: BHIROXNROMAI@EREHMK XX XXX

\ 2 Date: Wed, Aug 12,2015 12:01 pm
¢ To: phil@upchurchstory.com
A My Mother was an Upchurch | was always told they came from Ireland. My Grand Father and some of the Family Imigrated to Canada from the
A0l 5— Monticelo, Ky area. All have passed on now, | am wondering if they are part of the Upchurch Clan you represent.
C.Eggleston

3 Subject: RE: (no subject)
From: phil@upchurchstory.com
l b’ Date: Sat, Aug15,20157:12am
ﬁ dé To: CHHSEMOMIAN@IGRERIX X X XXX

Delighted you found my website. I hope you got the password "2013upchurch#' and were able to search the three password
protected sites where I have tons of Upchurch information posted. Also I hope you were able to watch some of the videos,
especially the one on George Upchurch, your ancestors and his ancestors as well.

I do have your family in my records but I cannot figure out which daughter of Dewitt U. was you mother. Could you help me out
on that? I will then respond with more information.

1 am always glad to be in touch with another relative and look forward to interacting with you.

Phil Upchurch

y (“;)‘ Hi Craig---

c/t) Subject: Re: (no subject)
From: OtHCEIMARER@S o eory X XXX XXX
, r‘\\)(” Date: Sat, Aug 15,2015 9:34 am
l :7 Vs To: phil@upchurchstory.com

;20‘3 . e
My Mother name is Donna. her sister Bonnie,
mamaige.
C.Eggleston
_ In a message dated 8/15/2015 7:12:08 A.M. Central Daylight Time, phil@upchurchstory.com writes:

-~ ——
@ & Subject: Re: (no subject) o - T
AV From: EBISEMOMIEH@ESEAX X XXX

2 le Date: Sat, Aug15,201510:33 am
To: phil@upchurchstory.com

and brother Sherman all passed on now. There are others but | believe they were from another

They Were Bom in North Idaho.
C.Eggleston
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/6) Subject: New Form Entry: Contact Form

From: "ghilcemtoman@ackcom” <no-reply@weebly.com>
15 pUC Date: Sat, Aug 15,2015 10:15 am
-

2 D / 4 To: phil@upchurchstory.com

You've just received a new submission to your Contact Form.

Name
oeppooobsaig Eggleston

Submitted Information:

Subject: Upchurch Famlly History T
,7 From: phil@upchurchstory:com
Date: Sat, Aug 15,2015 4:19 pm
5’ To: CHIEAIMEMAM@IEDENMDC X XX XX
I’Q U C:, Attach: 2015 Form for participating in UAFA-Added example.docx

o Hi Craig---
/ D/ 7 1 ha?/e now had a chance to go to my office in Chesterfield Valley and to look at my files. I find an issue I hope you can help me resolve. I also
note you have visited my website www.upchurchstory.com. If you had any trouble negotiating the site please let me know.

I am able to track your family from Michael Upchurch, I who came to America in 1638 down_ten generations to Dewitt T. Upchurch. There is no
question but that you are of the George U./Shadrack Upchurch Subclan. I hope you had a chance to watch the video on George and on his ancestors
all of whom are your direct ancestors. There is a great deal on your line in the various issues of the Upchurch Bulletin.

The issue I have is that a cooperator years ago indicated that Dewitt T. Upchurch married and had three children one of whom was your mother
Donna Upchurch born 1937---So far so good. But then the reference reports the Donna married Clyde Peters and had Craig( you?), Gerald, Shirley,
Lisa, and Linda. Clearly something is amiss here. Can you help me straighten this out?

In 2013 we started a new website and organization to do family history in a more powerful way. A key part of our plan is to enroll families
starting with a patriarch who lived about the time of the Revolution and to treat descendants and details. Your ancestor George Upchurch, Head of
the George U. Clan is a perfect'example and we have in fact made a lot of progress with this family. See our new website www.alli ilies.

password “2014allied#". We have also started a family tree on Ancestry.com and a Group Facebook page for this family. We need financial
support and volunteer time to keep making progress on this family. I hope you will join with us in this effort and a 2015 membership form is
attached.

The George Upchurch Clan is one of largest of the 22 Upchurch Clans. I have spent a huge amount of time on this family and have a huge
collection on them. I have gone to Wayne County, KY to give an Upchurch talk. Since you and I live so close I think it would be very profitable for
us to meet at a mutually convenient time to have a look at the records together if you are interested. Our Allied Families Headquarters is located
at 173 Long Road in Chesterfield and that would be a good place to meet. You can let rse know if this interests you. :

I know about the move from Wayne County to Canada and back to Idaho but I am sure you could fill in a lot of details.

Best~

Phil Upchurch *

g’\. Subject: Re: Upchurch Family History
From: BHHCSNMIMAFERK KX X X X
Py Av& Date: Sat, Aug15,20155:38 pm
l 9 — To: phil@upchurchstory.com

J0} LA
Yes,My Mother was Maried twice, Divorced Clyde and remanied R.Eggleston in eardy 70s. 1 would be very interested in connecling with you sometime in the future.! did watch
the video on George Upchurch and some of the info jibes with what | was told as a youngster. My Grandfathers older brother Birdette knew and ran with Alvin York [Sgt USA] up to
about WW 1, he kept a newspaper article on Alvin in his bible.he also served in WW I . Very interesting stuff.
In a message dated 8/15/2015 4:19:09 P.M. Central Daylight Time, phil@upchurchstory.com writes:

@ Subject: RE: Upchurch Family History
From: phil@upchurchsloty.com
!6A0L,. Da;::: gzg,(Aug 16'2015}23:&%")1()()()()(
2 0[7/'-” craig--- .. PN e . . Srmeaetawe ey e L, PR - R T TS, = Creee i L v 4 peaem o+ n i e
_l\flh:ezl \):%uyv;:':thto get together give me a call at (636) 898-8516 and we can figure out when to meet.

e A istory has been intertwined with the Upchurch family. I went i
wegseugte ~|I have posted the Biofile of Alvin. Go to the Resources Tab ang look undtec:- 2?2:52?&? l:\?\%:n v(;lr:?d v 8l of the special spots. Also, on our Aled remil

Phil Upchurch

Subject: Re: Upchurch Family Hist
@ From: Wﬁ&gﬁ%xxx

, ﬂ.og Date: Sun, Aug 16, 2015 6:41 pm
b To: phi!@upchurchstory.com

?015 Hi Phil S e

1 will call you when | can get my schedule figured out. I thank you for all of youkindness.  C.Eggleston
i . e
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Subject: Good Visit
From: phil@upchurchstory.com

Date: Sun, Aug 23,2015 7:29 am
To: "Craig-X Eggleston” <RKilCONRanH@aokeomo< X
Hi Craig---

Interesting visit! I trust you arrived home safely after our extended visit yesterday on our
shared interest in our Upchurch heritage. You and I are indeed blood relatives. We covered a lot
of territory and I am sure there are still clarifications that need to be made on your part or
mine. I have spent some time this morning organizing the notes I made yesterday and the items
you gave me. I now have all of that in good shape to put to good use. I will wait to take the next
step of upgrading my Master Outline and my Biofiles until I hear from you about any corrections
or updates you wish to provide for the Master Outline I gave you. It will be more efficient if I
have your original notes and you additional inputs before me as I do upgrades.

Your family has traveled an interesting path from two places in VA to Iredell county, NC to
Wayne County,KY to Canada to Idaho to Jackson County, Missouri.. I am sure you will enjoy
digging out more about this journey and that you will share details with me and other family
members.

I do hope you will join with us in Allied Families to help keep our Upchurch heritage work
going . Many have contributed time and money to this over the last 75 years and it is important
that current generation do what they can to keep work preserved and shared. If a lot of people

do a little it adds up to a lot.

(3

20
51

oy

Look forward to hearing from you and to working with you.
Phil Upchurch

Subject: Re: Good Visit

From: £hilcoMnMan@adkeom X XXX
Date: Sun, Aug 23,2015 8:26 am

To: phil@upchurchstory.com

. Q

HI Phil
_ | ma_de it horpe ok. We had a good conversation and | really appreciate all of your hard work on all of the
Fgmlly archives. | will gladly help with any information | have or get over time . If | make that trip next summer |
7 }Mll let you | kEow how it turns out . Craig Eggleston

@ K?L\ NOYE — T3 VE 2019

ﬂW@ MW&MMWMWQ_E_@,M

AW A _gon@iv W,AMEJ\TJ‘/: G Moyt Adwut gl 11 @a
ol Wt L s mneaiTome S i yek pna e,

Subject: (no subject)

7

From: @hilcoMInMan@aekeom <X XXX XX
Date: Wed, Apr 13,2016 12:53 pm

To: phil@upchurchstory.com

[<)

20l

;';Erg" » It has been awhile sense our meeting. | think of you and our Heritage often. Hope all is well with you and

Cousin Craig E.
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i" Subject: RE: (no subject)
From: phil@upchurchstory.com
3 J,  Date: Thu, Apr 14,2016 7:05 pm
R To: CHKEMIMERAEKEORXXXX
A0le  Attach: AF 2016 Membership Form.docx

Hi Craig---

Nice to hear from you. Your email prompted me to review the notes made on our visit last
August and the other inputs you have made on family history. I was very impressed that you
would drive so far just to chat a about your Upchurch heritage. I hope you have since found time
to follow our family history work as displayed on our two websites. We continue to make
improvements and keeping up with many dozens of cooperator keeps me busy. Our work
enrolling the George Upchurch family to which you belong is a very active part of our work and
we have quite a few serious cooperators.

If your interest continues I hope you will be in a position to be an active participant in our
work which takes us a lot of time, expertise, data and money. A membership for 2016 is
attached in case this might be useful. Your membership would allow me to interact with you
more fully on your heritage.

As I recall, I provided you with a copy of my Master Outline for your part of the family. I
hope you found that useful and that you will provide corrections and/or additions as appropriate.

Thank you for recalling our visit~

Phil Upchurch

zs/p}/m) e A ko im% HewnllsU 3
Ty M el B s W i

G dex Dmad 15 AVE20T Cracy Zgoloshan RV
\’\w«ww%.m. CDm»K 55”62 Aot
e e 3/s Portrm Yer tf. 132 Ao alot A
N Ly v Cnd by Qurarnsd aq
S &'{EW'CA"W iy —nster)
A ﬂw«m.q/\/m% m‘rirwﬁﬁ g Unrden 2(;44,«»‘4
oo PEYERS g €ecbtsToN ~ R




: . e Kno ;
%& ? Watkigs- i {t
fkeamney; 7 dvibdas iy

; \
Yok, Woods Htg__ »

'L

-

%
r Excelsror Spr ~
by ||
.wm:ssbun 92j 3‘
Qu;y '16 , :-y’ 24
" g Orr:ck* ‘/{:émd
TATAN Lex:ngtonr

R ‘j'.' 5\"*'7/
2 5 BUEKner sh22Y Y
Ehd 6 i w0d).
. 7). 24 Eram Z8 31 g}.37
iee - 173 a 3 5 (40 : °,,4 : 3“9" %s Tos syr
Jff 4 Prairiefj3 g8 7Hi N KDroua
a g3Vl Qe SWNI Blue Spry. dessaj —
ittt M ACK SO N ' 'FLAFA-VI
eawoof{ 3 10 | 3 Lake Lot a3,
B O oVt
hearan ' rand\ﬂg\ 50 5 ‘-.\5“.‘ ; k 3 !(JuH\/» FI
Dlath Rf e (150). 2 5 e —$x2Pitts
;Gg:@ P\ -.:i reen 00 M.‘WI[DUF REF. \10 r\
l ,rfaemn aymore ’} Pleasant Hill @ 0
N S e 9 -
_ 'ﬁ{* 71 1 .5 Strasburg enteru
e }‘% ecu :ar A ngswlle Yo E.War
] dﬁ\g}’ L)ané . Holden/ ™",
s gfﬁw st JP—— o 2 Gunn Cltyi )
E&a """" * |
sy e Hari xsomnllev .
t; Frb man k augherty La TD‘” @, 10
I

5 ; Ch!lhowe‘

l B 10 Ga;g\en\; e .c.....b:+ _:__M_;’ o ._B‘_a”

[@ E ity 8 Cteighton |

| (A Archl Daytogj e

f B e L ~
3 -D—LdL_(.;f'U_ur

X LEES suompmpr

*



| o meone r i 21
I ?6;6 f = ! ‘5 L I Hdch St / ! l 3;
£ ;’;’ Teom 5t 2 | e | “[
ElZ fea . NE |16 St 7 @3 5 L
;5_:‘” 5 F W 1sz0d st E “ing i -E Clay Co.
E 2l g H R 3 CN YR me g g
! & HE T i = 4
| 42 : 2 3 s P
] $a-8 |, 8 B &
l a0 . School Rt ] Mosby it
120th 5. = £9 Mosby
i Coohingham O,
& E a5 i 46 ) L TSt 1iom5e
Jooh Liderty
] =1 105eh Sc Rossterville 5y
| : 3 Steia,, = Y 23
: I 2
El = Bins ron sl 2 \ P st
] af =f 47 & 1§
F I 3l 9614 St
' /
] p Hodge
1 T Park
H \ ld
) Waukomis | [ 3 S 5
] ~ : atik i &
w L Weath, 5 } ‘i '§ : 51 NE
8
Waldror Weatherby Take 2 < 3 Plages
e easant
.\ 3 Lake, Waukarru\ s{-q:/ ; Vo Q) o Volles
F Windbrock : ladston g pezard
| MW G4t St 03 / l"',E sasfse A< 7 8
g La0e Criek 2KViEW H
e cmtg.m: ood Rark 21
4 Pk. %a’rqs a od. ﬁ!,"’”" & 2 52A §
Waldron B FF ~Ziwrp, fParkville Houston Lake! i Englwood Al gLen & [Claycom
R 8 Park Coil 3B-C | Mid n rmBu;;s:’m:' a 44 ’53 3
1 = d
1 S, == Vivion % I \ g ki 7 " * Rivetbend
. A- Worlds of Benite
: > ) 10 Fun & Oceans s 29" ‘;ﬂ
S _MIS=C B parftofig J of Fun 1.
: a;:a.n,,, P.t SC Hidden 54 H Bummgham / N
i [aA-a vatey ff 558§
~ -“Kansas tve CD Avupda'e e
i 15448 / 648 andolph
t H o Eisenhower
| Leavenworth Rd.  Park. .'.'r C\% Averfront |
Yo al gl Pamted |55 Nnnh” f\% Park
d-efi 2 33 e g : 5 ko .
& 3| paw N R Piwy. R c (TN
13A-B S frovdnce Jyoon T B 5A Woed [ 2 N, Terroce N\ ¥ lug
R en.
1 I H o leo 5 Bark] State 1) Av. e gl ]
= 2440 3155 dian Sprs. W 4 < W K.C. Mus. § 59 y
o N PYING T;‘C%\\ E 7 & shop. Cen El [5e Jam v § oW,
Wi S potlnt N
1 I g L EDae Ll Speaker SOF N LC.EL o
A-B WS g Y R 1 7% 3 % 3 - BICH .
I =l i I ) 32 {) Blu % gl Nqi;ﬂs‘faf:- i W ages con e “\3-
. [ o el o i F3rd 5t Of 2D, et ch®S
: e A AL 7 T
; y s F
AL A1 A\ % s\/* Independenc S
Edwardsville g 32w on - £3A Roskwrocd i PLHF:
l__ 5 /oS Park < 8 Steais Az < 2
i 2, [ RED s Pink it g
— b Oak . Z S & s L
Woadend s s L_’:i {ng = 40 2| s et
N ke \_WYANDOTIEC = et Fin | oo M
iTE Nl B BN EEE 65 F Johme 5% M S g 14| NS [
Sl Ty = B j s 52 IS F M 3 = s L iesinzo BIE
J| I\ e Shawngee ==L jjy e Sty g oo 3 o Springs
5 M 2| emente =ks M A B5B s s % { e Bl
6A-B 63 St ] 3 zg ! S anavhing:
Shay & = . w3 Aatioch
Missio dohoed Co. o Lo A &l
4;," drin's ef e | &2 2zzstA i rﬁ 2]
= = - : :
Tonatewi . & = J e = ;
wneo FS e P R . Migan (18! B}
Mission. - = 5 = B
P'Irks -‘:3. = éc’"i 'EC.H..“‘ B
\)i:s':"o)rse [ BV v (e S Ar2258 o L3 e
s 7 Plwr] | S
Spog. Cer ; ¥
Village 1
Cobern ¢

: &
§ s "
;! N 0 1 2 3 4 5 Mi o8 3 Sz n T
1 I 1 1 ! 1 1
=TT - -4 T 3
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Km




